From: Malliett, Valerie
Sent: 11/29/2012 9:12:22 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc: Kersten, Colette (colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Energy efficiency incentives -- meet with PG&E?

Best days for Colette are Monday, Thursday and Friday. What looks good for you?

Valerie Malliett

415-703-1721

From: Kersten, Colette

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 8:34 AM

To: 'Dietz, Sidney'

Cc: Malliett, Valerie

Subject: RE: Energy efficiency incentives -- meet with PG&E?

Hi Sid, of course yes. Next week is better than this week. | am copying Valerie Malliett who can set
something up.

Colette

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 11:10 AM

To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: Energy efficiency incentives -- meet with PG&E?

Colette —

Would you be willing to have a short meeting with PG&E on the incentive PD and APD?

SB GT&S 0306573


mailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:SBD4@pae.coml

yours,

sid
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